
 

                             

                Royal Stoke University Hospital 
Ref: FOIA Reference 2022/23-542                                 Data, Security and Protection 

Newcastle Road 
Stoke-on-Trent 

Staffordshire 
                  ST4 6QG 
Date: 21st February 2023 

Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email dated 21st December 2022 requesting information 
under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding scans. 
 
 
 
As of 1st November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two 
hospital sites – Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the 
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate. 

 
Q1 I would be very grateful if you could provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, 

information with respect to the following: 
 

1.       Please provide information for the following years (2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 
2021): 
a.       How many scans in total were performed each year? 

                                                               i.      CT scans 
                                                             ii.      MRI scans 
                                                           iii.      X-rays 
A1 See below: Based on total Exam codes performed 

Row Labels 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

CT 69,359 75,341 79,648 71,251 87,367 

MRI 31,908 34,740 37,088 32,261 40,003 

Radiology 236,954 239,870 244,282 182,185 206,292 

  
Q2 How many elective scans were performed each year? 
                                                               i.      CT scans  
                                                             ii.      MRI scans  
                                                           iii.      X-rays 
A2 Number of exam codes performed. ‘Elective’ is based on Outpatient and GP patient type 

requests – which will include cancer 2ww activity 

Row Labels 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

CT 35,584 38,149 40,795 34,381 45,219 

MRI 26,757 28,751 30,612 25,880 32,206 

Radiology 100,875 96,225 97,710 57,145 70,762 
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Q3 How many urgent scans were performed each year?  
                                                               i.      CT scans  
                                                             ii.      MRI scans  
                                                           iii.      X-rays  
A3 Number of exam codes performed, ‘Urgent’ is based on In-Patient and Emergency (A&E) 

patient types for all requested activity 

Row Labels 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

CT 33,775 37,192 38,853 36,870 42,148 

MRI 5,151 5,989 6,476 6,381 7,797 

Radiology 136,079 143,645 146,572 125,040 135,530 

 
Q4 How many of the total scans performed were outsourced for reporting by a teleradiology 

service each year: 
                                                               i.      CT scans 
                                                             ii.      MRI scans 
                                                           iii.      X-rays 
A4 Based on exam codes performed, Outsourced reporting is based on where 1st author reporting 

is indicative of an external reporter 

Row Labels 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

CT 6,801 7,066 6,091 1,679 7,791 

MRI 4,054 4,341 6,761 4,060 4,054 

Radiology 267 1,268 9,027 2,471 3,411 

 
Q5 How many elective scans performed were outsourced for reporting by a teleradiology 

service each year: 
                                                               i.      CT scans 
                                                             ii.      MRI scans 
                                                          iii.      X-rays 
  
 A5 Based on exam codes performed. ‘Elective’ is based on Outpatient and GP patient type 

requests – which will include cancer 2ww activity 
Outsourced reporting is based on where 1st author reporting is indicative of an external 
reporter 

Row Labels 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

CT 5,144 6,515 6,071 1,676 7,576 

MRI 3,601 3,537 6,010 3,371 3,151 

Radiology 139 480 5,524 1,605 2,355 

 
Q6 How many urgent scans performed were outsourced for reporting by a teleradiology 

service each year: 
                                                               i.      CT scans 
                                                             ii.      MRI scans 
                                                           iii.      X-rays 
 
 A6 Based on exam codes performed, ‘Urgent’ is based on In-Patient and Emergency (A&E) 

patient types for all requested activity. Outsourced reporting is based on where 1st author 
reporting is indicative of an external reporter 



 

                             

 

Row Labels 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

CT 1,657 551 20 3 215 

MRI 453 804 751 689 903 

Radiology 128 788 3,503 866 1,056 

 

 
 
 
 
*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed 
for the purposes of direct marketing. 
 
UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note 
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and 
will be advertised for open competition accordingly. 
 
Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line 
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was 
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information. 
 
An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all 
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx 
 
 
 
This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be 
held by the Trust.  
 
If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.  

Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact 
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are 
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and 
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request. 

 
The Information Commissioner may be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via 
www.ico.org.uk.  

 
If following review of the responses I can be of any further assistance please contact my secretary on 
01782 671612. 

Yours, 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx
http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx
http://www.ico.org.uk/


 

                             

 
 
 

Leah Carlisle 
Head of Data, Security & Protection/ Data Protection Officer 
 


